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Covering Letter of the Annual Audit Report to be filed with the Stock Exchange

Name of The Company

AAR Shyam India Investment Company L.td.

Annual Financial Statement for the year ended  March 31%, 2015

Type of Audit Observation
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Chief Financial Officer
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The year 2014 has*been a landmark year in the history of Indian Politics as the new NDA government came into
power and formed the government with sweeping majority.

The magnitude of the mandate has ignited hopes that the new government would be able to implement reforms for
greater growth in the future. The first quarter of FY15 saw a surge in investor sentiments that was triggered by the

ascent to power of the NDA,

The new government presented the Budget for the FY15-16 which focused on growth, weaker sections and social
security and at the same time, fiscal responsibility was maintained. A bulk of the Budget spending was directed
towards infrastructure rather than consumption and subsidies and, as a result, the quality of the deficit has improved
too. Some proposals that will drive growth include investments worth © 7,00,000 million in infrastructure and the
roadmap for constructing six crore houses. At the same time, stated investments for one lakh kilometres of roads will
contribute towards hastening development. Towards augmenting financial inclusion, the government launched the
Pradhan Mantri Jan- Dhan Yojana (PMJDY) in September 2014, a scheme which envisages universal access to
banking facilities with at least one basic banking account for every household, financial literacy and access to credit
and insurance. During the year, the government also tried to give a fillip to MSME sector, which contributes to 37.5%
of the country’s GDP, through various programmes, including the Prime Minister's Employment Generation
Programme, Micro and Small Enterprises-Cluster Development Programme, Credit Guarantee Fund Scheme for
Micro and Small Enterprises, Performance and Credit Rating Scheme, Assistance to Training Institutions, and
Scheme of Fund for Regeneration of Traditional Industries, amongst others. The Fconomic Survey acknowledged
that these 36,1 million entities have a critical role in boosting industrial growth and ensuring the success of the “Make
in India’ programme.

Riding on the wave of optimism, growth picked up during FY15, according to figures released by the Economic
Survey, which pointed out that the service sector, particularly financing, insurance, real estate and business services
have been the most dynamic sectors in the economy in recent years. The improvement in the macroeconomic
parameters was evident as the GDP growth picked up after past 2 years of poor results, During FY14, the GDP
growth was well below 5% and has shown recovery from the first quarter of FY15 where the GDP growth rate moved
1o 5.7%. The World Bank has estimated that the GDP growth for India for the year FY15-16 would be around 7.5%, as
per the new series of calculating GDP (part GDP data not comparable).

The measures and policies taken by the RBI have controlled the inflation in India. In April 2014, the CPl was at 8.48%
which has been come down significantly after the new Government has been formed at the Centre. During the latter
half of the EY15, the CPI has been maintained well below 5.5%. This has been a significant achievement which has
impacted the common man positively.

On the monetary front, the RBI kept policy rates unchanged until December 2014, despite easing in inflationary
trends. The central bank later cut repo rates twice, by a total of 50 basis points, bringing it down to 7.50% and
signaling a softening in its monetary policy stance. Despite this initiation of monetary easing, the real impact will be
seen over the next 12 months as it translates into lower interest rates. The RBI clarified that the major determinants of
further rate cuts would be the transmission of the rate reductions and food inflation. Nevertheless, interest rates are
bound to contintie to trend downwards as inflation has come down significantly and steadily and the CAD, fiscal

deficit and oil are under control.

Looking ahead, it appears that the economy is headed for an up cycle of growth as interest rates are trending,
downward and inflation has been reigned in. These macro indicators, coupled with buovant business and consumer
sentiments bode well for the near-term future of the economy.




PERFORMANCE AND POLICIES OF THE NBFC SECTOR

This has resulted in healthier competition among, companies within the sector. I'he asset base of the NBFC sector
stood at Rs. 1,27,01,000 million in FY14, and represents 14.3%of banking assets in FY14.

According to a report titled "NBFC Sector - Trends; Regulatory Framework and Way Forward” by CARE Ratings, the
Capital Adequacy Ratia (CAR) for the NBEC sector is comfortable both on a Total CAR as well as on a Tier ICAR
basis. However, the profitability of companies in the sector has been impacted on account of the past’s slowdown in
economic growth, which also impacted NBFCs™ asset quality Nevertheless, the resource profile of NBFCs continues
to be stable with around 34% of total horrowing coming from capital market sources including NCDs, subordinated
debt, preference shares, etc and 31% from bank funding.

Policy initiatives during FY15 that impact NBFCs in general:

« The RBI circulated new norms for the sector, titled ‘Revised Regulatory Framework for NBFCs” en November 10,
2014. These were aimed at strengthening the structural profile of NBFCs and, at the same time, safeguarding the

interests of the depositors. The rules related to minimum net owned funds were tightened and the deposit acceptance
ratio, capital norms, asset classification rules and corporate governance norms were made more stringent.

« Budget 2015-16 proposed that NBFCs with assets of Rs. 5,000 million and above will be treated as financial
institution under the Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest
(SARFAESI) Act 2002 This initiative will bring about parity in regulation for NBFCs registered with the RBI and
other financial institutions, in matters relating to recovery.

« With respect to lending against shares, NBFCs are now required to maintain an LTV ratio of 50%and accept only
Group 1 securities (specified by SEBI) as collateral for loans with values of more than® 5 laky, subject to review.
Further, all NBFCs with asset sizes of 1,000 million and above are required to report on-line to stock exchanges,
information on the shares pledged in their favor, by borrowers availing loans.

« The RBI has accredited SME Rating Agency of India Ltd. (SMERA) as an ‘approved credit rating agency’ for the
purpose of rating fixed deposits of NBFCs. Accordingly, NBFCs may also use the ratings of SMERA for the purpose
of rating their Fixed Deposits. The Minimum Investment Grade Rating for Fixed Deposits is “SMERA A"

« The central bank has modified regulations regarding raising money by NBFCs through Private Placement of Non-
Convertible Debentures (NCDs) in February 2015.

« Provisioning of doubtful assets - In July 2014, the RBI released a circular cutlining prudential norms on income
recognition, asset classification and provisioning pertaining to advances.




DIRECTORS" REPORT

Dear Members,
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company

together with audited statements of accounts for the financial year ended 331st March, 2015,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The summarized financial results of the Company for the financial year 2014-15 are given hereunder:
(Rs.)
L 2014-15 2013-14
Revenue from operations & other income 10,67,383 83,655
Operating Profit (EBIDTA) - . 24580 26,376
Finance Cost | - -
Gross Profit (PBD) = i
Depreciation & amertization - -
b |

Profit before tax | 24,580 26,376
Provision for I

- Current Tax (net) | 22490 8,150

- Deferred Tax - =

= MAT Credit entitlement == -

- Adijustment for prior period tax/tax on dividend = --
Net Profit 2,090 18,226
Balance b/f from previcus year 4,599,214 4,580.988
Profit available for appropriation 4,601,304 4,399214 |
Appropriation:- J
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 4,601,304 4599214 |

DIVIDEND

In order to meet the future requirements of the Company, yours Directors have decided not to recommend dividend
for the Financial Year 2014-15.

OPERATIONS

- During the year under review, the revenue from operations increased to Rs.10.67 lacs as against Rs.0.88 lacs
in the previous year.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges and
Circular/ Notifications/ Directions issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time, the Management Discussion
and Analysis of the financial condition and result of operations of the Company for the vear under review is
presented in a separate section forming part of the Annual Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A Report on Corporate Governance as required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock
Exchanges, forms part of the Annual Report.

A Certificate from, M/s Kundan Agarwal & Associates, Company Secretaries, confirming compliance with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under the aforesaid Clause 49 also forms part of the Annual

Report,
FINANCE
(1) Share Capital

The paid-up Share Capital as on 31% March, 2015 was Rs, 300 Lakhs, During the vear under review, the Company has
not issued shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock options nor sweat equity.

During the year under review, there was a change in the capital structure of the Company. The Board has allotied
20,10.000 (Twenty Lakh Ten Thousand) equity shares of Rs 10 each at par. Further, the Authorized Share Capital of
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the Company has been increased from Rs. 1,00,00,000 {One Crore) divided into 10,00,000 (Ten Lakh) Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/- each (Ten) to Rs. 3,50,00,000 (Three Crore Fifty Lakh) divided into 30,00,000 (Thirty Lakh) Equity Shares of
Rs. 10 each (Ten).

(ii) Public Deposits

The Company being a Non-Deposit Accepting Non-Banking Finance Company has not accepted any deposits from
the public during the year under review and shall not accept any depesits from the public without obtaining prior
approval of the Reserve Bank of India (RB1).

(iii) Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements. :

RBI GUIDELINES

As a Non Deposit taking Non-Banking, Finance Company, your Company always aims to operate in compliance with
applicable RBI laws and regulations and employs its best efforts towards achieving the same.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board met § times in financial year 2014-15 viz., on April 30+, 2014, May 12, 2014, May 29, 2014, August 04, 2014,
September (3, 2014, November 05, 2014, February 14 2015, and March 28, 2015, The maximum interval between any
two meetings did not exceed 120 days.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

During the year, in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of Listing Agreement, the Board re-
constituted some of its Commiittees, The Committees are as follows:

» Audit Committee

- Noemination and Remuneration Committee
- Stakeholders” Relationship Committee

- Risk Management Committee

Details of the said Committees along with their charters, composition and meetings held during the year;, are
provided in the “Report on Corporate Governance”, a part of this Annual Report,

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAI PERSONNEL

a. Cessation

During the year under review, Ms. Princy Anand resigned from the post of Company Secretary of the Company. The
Board placed on its records her appreciation for the valuable contribution provided by her.

During the year under review, Mr. LK.Gupta resigned from the post of Directorship and Committees in which he
was serving as Chairman/ Committee Member with effect from May 20, 2014, The Board placed on its records its
appreciation for the valuable contribution provided by all the Directors.

During the vear under review, Mr. 5.Krishna, Mr. Sanjay Kumar Gupta resigned from the post of Directorship and
Committees in which they were serving as Chairman/ Committee Member with effect from March 28, 2015
respectively. The Board placed on its records its appreciation for the valuable contribution provided by all the
Director.

b. Retire by Rotation

In accordance with Section 152 and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Ms, Beenu Aggarwal, being
Non-Executive Director, retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for reappointment at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. The Board recommends his appointment.

¢ Appointment of Women Director

With coming into force of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the Board had already appointed Ms. Beenu
Aggarwal as Women Director of the Company.

d. Appointment of Independent Directors

Mr. Sahib Singh Gusain and Mr. Kushal Jain are the Independent Directors of the Company




e Key Managerial Personnel
Appointment -

» Duaring the year under review, Mr. Dinesh Kumar was appeinted as Chief Financial Ofticer of the Company
w.ef. 28= March, 2015.

» During the year under review, Mr. Rakesh Babu was appointed as Chief Executive Officer of the Company
w.ef. 28% March, 2015.

» During the year under review, Ms. Simran Kaur was appointed as Compliance Officer & Company
Secretary of the Company w.e.f. 20 May, 2015.

» During the year under review, Mr. Rakesh Babu, Chief Executive Officer; Mr. Dinesh Kumar, Chief
Financial Officer: and Ms. Simran Kaur, Compliance officer & Company Secretary were designated as the
Key Managerial Personnel of the Company pursuant to the requirements of the applicable provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 read with its Rules, by the Board of Directors and their terms and conditions of the
appointment and remuneration was considered by the Board,

BOARD'S INDEPENDENCE

Our definition of ‘Independence’ of Directors is derived from Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock
Fxchanges and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act. 201 3. Based on the confirmation / disclosures received from the
Directors and on evaluation of the relationships disclosed, the following Non- Executive Directors are Independent in
terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 :-

1. Mr. Sahib Singh Gusain (DIN- 006:49786)

2. Mr. Kushal Jain (DIN-06757071)

DIRECTORS” RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

(i) To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by
them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of the section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act,
201%:

(i) that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2015, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if
any;

(iii) that such accounting policies, as mentioned in Note 2 of the Notes to the Financial Statements, have been
selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates have been made that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2015 and of
the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

(iv) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(v) that the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis;

(vi) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate and were
operating effectively;

(vii) that proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were
adequate and operating effectively.

COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS” APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION & EVAIUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Policy on
Nomination and Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management and other employees
has been formulated including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, 1 ndependence of a Director
and other matters as required under the said Act and Listing Agreement.

The evaluation framework for assessing the performance of Directors comprises of the following key areas

- Expertise;

- Objectivity and Independence;

- Guidance and support in context of life stage of the Company.




» Undetrstanding of the Company’s business;

> Understanding and commitment to duties and responsibilities;

» Willingness to devote the time needed for effective contribution to Company;

- Participation in discussions in effective and constructive manner;

- Responsiveness in approach;

- Ability to encourage and motivate the Management for continued performance and success;

The evaluation involves Self-Evaluation by the Board Member and subsequen tly assessment by the Board of
Directors. A member of the Board will not participate in the discussion of his / her evaluation.

Accordingly a process of evaluation was followed by the Board for its own performance and that of its Committees
and individual Directors and also the necessary evaluation was carried out by Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Independent Director at their respective meetings held for the purpose.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

No Related Party Transactions were entered into during the financial year 2014-15. All Related Party Transactions
entered into in the past were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business, There are no
materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company with promoters, directors, Key Managerial
Personnel or other designated persons which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.
On the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors has adopted a policy on Related Party
Transactions. The Policy envisages the procedure governing related party transactions required to be followed to
ensure compliance with the applicable laws and regulations as well as to ensure that the Related Party Transactions
are managed and disclosed in accordance with the strict legal and accounting requirements.

A statement of all related party transactions is presented before the Audit Committee on a quarterly basis; specifying
the nature, value and terms & conditions of the transactions. The statement 18 supported by a certificate from the
CFO.

None of the Directors has any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-a-vis the Company

FXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT Y is annexed herewith as Annexure 2 to
this Director’s Report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT

M/s. Vipin Aggarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, having ICAI Firm Registration No. 014451\ were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of your Company at the previous Annual General Meeting of the company.

M/s. Vipin Aggarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants have resigned from the post of the Statutory Auditor of
the Company w.e f. 145 August, 2015.

The Board recommends appointment of M/s STRG Associates, Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors from
the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting, till the conclusion of fifth Annual General Meeting of the
Company. As per the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of Statutory Auditors is
required to be ratified by members at every Annual General Meeting. Accordingly, the appointment of M /5. 5TRG &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditor of the Company is placed for ratification by the
shareholders.

The Auditor’s Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS & THFIR REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, the Company had
appointed M/s. Kundan Agarwal & Assocates, Practicing Company Secretaries, to undertake the Secretarial Audit
of the Company for the financial year 2014-15. The Sed retarial Audit Report for financial year 2014-15, has been
appended as Annexure 3 to this Report

The Auditor’s Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark

he Board of the Directors at their Meeting held on March 28, 2015 has appointed M/s. Kundan Agarwal &
Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company
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INTEFRNATL AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT
Pursuant to prm-'.i'e-iom- of Section 138 of Companies Act 013 and rules made thereunder, the company had
appointed MAKS & Co. as Internal Auditor for the year 2014-2015.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The provisions of Rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 requiring particulars of the employees in receipt of remuneration in excess of Rs.60 lacs per year to be disclosed
in the Report of Board of Directors are not applicable to the Company as none of the employees was in receipt of
remuneration in excess of Rs.60 lacs during the financial year 2014-15.

PARTICULARS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, EXPENDITURE ON
RESEARCH AND DEVEI OPMENT, FOREIGN EXCHANGE INFLOW/OUTFLOW, EILC.

The requirements of disclosure with regard to Conservation of Energy in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the Company since it doesn’t own any
manufacturing facility.

However, the Company makes all efforts towards conservation of energy, protection of environment and ensuring
safety.

There are no earnings and outgoing Foreign Exchange during the year under review.

VIGIE MECHANISM

Your Company has established a "Whistle Blower Policy and Vigil Mechanism’ for directors and employees to report
to the appropriate authorities concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the
Company’s code of conduct policy and provides sa feguards against victimization of employees who avail the
mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairmar of the Audit Committee. The said policy has been
uploaded on the website of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY

There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company which
have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the
date of the report.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDFRS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
[RIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE
Ihere have been no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company’s operations in future.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy duly approved by the Board and also has in place a
mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Major risks identified by
the husinesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis, These are
discussed at the meetings of the Risk Management Committes, Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the
Company. The Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and the size
and complexity.

DISCIOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT 2013 READ WITH RULES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 22 of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act 2013 read with Rules thereunder, the Company has not received any complaint of sexual harassment
during the year under review
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. ANNEXURE “2” TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2015

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

E REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

i) N - La7120DL1983PLCO15266

i) Registration Date 1 24/02/1983

1i1) Name of the Company . AAR SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY

LIMITED

ivy  Category / Sub-Category of the Company :  Public Company

v) Address of the Registered oifice and contact L-7, Mezn Floor, Greenpark Extension, New Dethi, Dethi
details 110076

vi)  Whether listed company : Yes

vii)  Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar : Mas Services Limited

T-34, 2nd Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase - 11
New Delhi - 110 020

Tel. No.: 01126387281 /82/83

Fax No.: D11-26387384

and Transfer Agent, if any

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:

No. services service company

100 %

Other Credit Granting, | 64920

1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S. No. Name and Address of the company [eN | % of | Applicabl
| ' | shares e Section
| held

& Not Applicable

Not Applicable ' .

i) Category-wise Share Holding

| Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of the | No. of Shares held at the end of the year Yo |
Sharcholders | year Change |

I | during
. S L N — the year ||
| Demat Physical | Total Y% of | Demat Physical Total [ Wi of |

total | total
| Shares

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAKUP AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL
EQUITY)

| Ghares




. &

" A. Promoters
1. Indian

a) Individua
I/ HUF

b) Central
Govt

¢} State
Govi(s)

d) Bodies
Corp.

725000 725000

73232

2574440

[ 257440

8.581

(64.651)

e) Banks /

Fi

f)  Any
Other

Sub-total (A) 1

725000 725000

73.232

257440

257440

8.581

(64.651)

2 Foreign

a. NRls-
Individuals

b. Other-
Individuals

¢ Bodies Corp.

d. Banks / F1

vl

e. Any Other

Sub-total (A) 2 |

Total
Shareholding o
Promaters (A) =
(A)1+(A) 2

73232

257440

| 257440

(64.631)

B. Public
Shareholding

Mutual Funds
Barttks/Fl

Central Govt
State Govt (s)
Venture Capital |
! Funds

A

1. Institutions |

[ f Insurance
Compantes
| g Flls
h. Foreign Venture
Capital Funds




[ i Others (specify)

Sub-total (B) 1

El'"

2. Non-Institutions
a. Bodies Corp.

b. Individuals
i. Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upta
Rs.1 lakh

ii. Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in excess
of Rs 1lakh

¢ Others r=
i. NRI
ii. Pakistani
Shareholders
1. Clearing
Members
iv. Trust

250000

150100

250000

15000

432560

285000

1030000

15000

96000

1482560

15000

| 1245000

49419

24.166

(1.015)

.i_
Sub-total (B) 2

265000

| 265000

26.768

717560

T 2025000

2742560

91.419

64.651

Total Public
| Shareholding

(B) =

(B) 1+(B) 2

265000

265000

26.768

717360

| 2025000

2742560

91.419

64.651

[ C. Shares held by:

| Custodian for|

_GDRs&ADRs |
Grand Total

i (A+B+C)

Tgogoo0 | 1

T100

_:_973060

" 2023000 | 3000000

iiy Sharcholding of Promoters

5. Sharcholders Name

:ﬁakchu!ding at thc-fj?gi'-nning of

No.
00—

No.

of Shares

| the year

| %%

total

of | Hof

| Shares

| of Shares

I'HI
total

Share holding at the end of the yr:;'

of | Wof Shares | % change

Pledged /| in share) |

share




T Shares of | Pledged [ [ Shares | encumbere hnlﬁi—ng il
. the encumber of the | dtototal during
company | ed to total compa | shares the year
shares ny
I
| 1
K. K Modi Investment & b B (31.823)
Fin Ser Pvt. Ltd. 1,00,000 40404 | 2,57,440 8581 |
ﬂ} |
| | Premium Merchants Ltd, | 40,000 404 - = — {(4.04)
3, | Shashank Traders Ltd. 2,585,000 28.788 i - Jl= — (28.788)
iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)
"SL.Ne. | Name of the Promoter Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
. beginning of the year during the year
! | No. of shares "o of total | No.of shares | % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
1. K. K. Modi [nvestment & Fin Ser Pvt. Ltd. 4,00,000 40404 | 257,440 8.581
| | 4,00,000 40.404 | 2,57,440 8.581
SI. No. | Name of the Promoter | Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares % of total No.of shares | % of total
' shares of the | shares of the | |
| company company
|2 Premium Merchants Ltd | 40,000 4.04 | - —
B | 40,000 1.04 [[= =
S51. Np. | Name of the Promoter . i Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
; beginning of the year during the year |
| No. of shares % of total | No.of shares | % of total |
' shares of the shares of the
| company company
3. | Shashank Traders Ltd. 2,85,000 | 28788 - -
2,85,000 28.788 - -

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Sharcholders (other than Directors,

Promoters and Holders of GDRs and

ADRs)
| 5. Neo Sharcholding at the beginning  Shareholding at the end of the year
of the year
For each of Top 10 Shareholders | No. of shares %  of total No.of shares Vo of total shares of the |
shares of the Company |
SRS S— e e L O L S )
1 | = " .
' Trend Agencies Private Limited | 94,000 0.95 Il
[ 2. Azure Products Private Limited | 89,000 0.9 = = !
3 1 ) =
| Narayan Sales Private Limited ’__57,04.113__ 68 s | |
| 3 | Bijender Jain | 930 _ ooy 950 _ _l__ﬂ 031 |l
|5 | Ghan Shyam Prasad Gupta 300 bz 500 - | oor i
6. | Brijendra Kumar Somani 100 Dol - 400 | D013




I Satheesan K. K. BRED 0.003 300 (000
8 Firene Business Solution Pyt Ltd | -- - = 3,350,000 | 11.667
9. | Nugget Steel Trading Pvt Ltd = = 3,50,000 11.667 -
10. | Vyaas Vvapaar Pvt Ltd - - 3,50,000 11.667
§ | Swapan Kumar Ghosh Huf - o 2,000,000 6.66?. i
12 Puspa Lahari = - 2,00.000 b.667
| 13. Murari Mohan Bania - - 2,00,000 6.667
| 14 Deepa Agarwal = - 2,00,000 6.667
[ 15. Sanjib Bera | — = 1,60,000 5333 -
| 16. Chandika Infrastructure [ = - 142,560 4.752
v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
‘ Sl No. | Shareholding at the beginning ~ Cumulative Shareholding,
of the year during the vear
‘ 1 Rakesh Babu No. of shares % of total No. ofshares % of total shares
Chief Executive Officer shares of the of the
| company company
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. S
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweal i
equity, etc)
| [AttheFnd of theyear | hpaties Sar See B ey |
SI.Xo: | Sharcholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding | |
| of the vear during the year |
|2 Beenu Agarwal | No. of shares % of total  No. ofshares | % of total shareq |
| Director | shares of the of the

"1 Atthe beginning of the year

—_—

______ B | com ]_I_'d.n.\’ N

Share holding during the vear specifying
the reasons for increase / decrease (e.g.

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters |

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat N ,
equity, etc.) e '.
| At the End of the year — - L)
Sk No. Shareholding at the beginning = Cumulative Shareholding
| of the year during the year
| 3. Mr. Sahib Singh Gusain No. of shares % of total| No.ofshares | % of total shareg |

Independent Director

of the
| Company

' shares of the
| l'l.lml?im\-’

| At the beginning of the yea

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase / decrease (eg.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweal
equity, et} | el

Atthe End of the year

N#




| 51 Np. — Shareholding at the beginning Cumnlative Shdru!miding il
| of the year during the year

4. | Mr.Kushal Jain No. of shares % of total No.ofshares % of total .

Independent Director shares of the shares of the |

| company Company |

At the beginning of the vear - |

| Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promotérs |

: Share holding during the vear specifying | -
|

the reasons for increase / decrease (e, | NIL
allotment / transter / bonus/ sweat | '
equity, etc,)

At the End of the year

[ Sl No. | Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative  Shareholding
- ! i | of the year | during the year _
3 Ms. Simran Kaur | No. of shares [ % of total| No.ofshares | % of total
Company Secretary shares of the | shares of the
B - company )| company
| At the beginning of the year
[ Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters |
‘ Share holding during the vear specifying
| the reasons for increase / decrease (e.g, NIL
;;l”ﬂh‘t‘lt‘t“ / transfer / bonus/ 5\\'0.“‘
i | equity, etc.) » ol
L | At the End of the year ' —— 1
[SI.No. | [ Shareholding, at the beginning ; Cumulative Shareholding,
| | N | of the year - | during the year |
6. Mr.Dinesh Kumar No. of shares - of total | No.ofshares | % of total
Chief Financial Officer shares of the shares of the
= company | | company |
= At the beginning of the year |
| Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
| Share holding during the year specifving
the reasons lor increase /[ decrease (e NIL |
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat [

| (_‘_Llllil'\'. etc.) 5
At the End of the year e —

V. INDEBIFDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(Amount in Rs.)
o - [ Secured loans Unseccured oans Deposits | Total
{ - | excluding depusits . | Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount
it)  Interest due but not paid
" iii) Interest ‘“_"Edl_“”_ not due e - ) - s i | e 7




Total (i+ii+iii) = - - -

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
— L
. Addition 39,00,000 n
- Reduction ; _L
|

Net Change - 34,00,000 -

I
|
39,00,000

| 39,00,00

[ Indebtedness at the end of the

financial year
i) Principal Amount | = 39,00,000 -
ii)  Interest due but not paid '
iif)  Interest accrued but not due

39,00,000

S| S|

S. N0 Particulars of Remuneration [ Name of CEO/MD/WTD/Manger I

‘otal Amount

(in Rs.)

L Gross salary
I (a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of

the Income-tax Act, 1961

(h) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) | Mr., Rakesh Babu, CEO of the Company is not drawing any remuneration

Income-tax Act, 1961 from the Company. Further, there is no MD.J/ Whole-Time

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Pirector/Manager in the Company
section 17(3) Income-tax Act,
1961

Stock Option
Sweat Fauity
Commission
* Asa % of profit
= Others, specify
Others
TOTAL (A)

-—'-.w'l.m

5
=

Ceiling as per the Act

REMUNFRATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAI PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

B. Remuneration to other Directors
_Independent Directors

" Total Amount

5. No. Particulars of Remuneration | Name of Directors
| . (in Rs.)
b—_ - C— — + —— - — e — —_—
: s Fee for attending]
Board /Committee Meetings
s  Commission No Director is drawing any remuneration from the Company

s (Others, please specify

T — ¥ S,




B _ Other Non-Executive Directors S
| 8 No. Particulars of Remuneration | Name of Directors - : " Total Amout '!
!r (inRs) |
|
t = - ‘
i s Fee for attending | |
Board /Committee Meetings | No Director is drawing any remuneration from the Company .
» Commission |
| s Others, please specify
TOTAL2 ]
TOTAL (B) = 142 |
! Total Managerial Remuneration | -
[ [Overall CeilingaspertheAct |
C. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel other Than MD/Manager/WID
| 5 No. | Particulars of Remuneration Company Secretary Chief Financial |
_ _ tene ey el _ Officer -
[ 1. Gross salary ey s | i ¥ o -
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 149,397 -
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 8055
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section  — = ‘
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
|
| | |
| 2 | Stock Option = = |
3 | Sweat Fquity - - =
[ 4. | Commission T
*  Asa % of profit - -
[ =  Others, specify —_ =
[3. | Others, please .-.'p(rci'!;\- - -
| TOTAI 1,57,652 =
VI, PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Type | Section of the Brief | Details of Penalty/ | Authority (RD/ | Appeal n .nir:
| Companies Act  Description Punishment/Compoundin | NCLT/ Court) it any I
g, fees imposed = ol |
| A. COMPANY . .
| Penalty
LEE.‘ME“‘ None
| Compounding | {—
| B. DIRECTORS N - i - |
| Penalty ' _
'__!_’_unishnmn't‘__l None
| Cl;l‘l"l.l.‘ll‘ltl\dil'lﬁ . e - - | = ___
"C.OTHER OFFICERSINDEFAULT P L7 e
_ Punishment | None
- Compounding | - N N e | e L ne e ]




= Annexure 3 to Directors’ Report
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31MARCH, 2015
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Compariies Act, 2013 and muile 9 of the Conpaies (Appor ntment and Rennowration of
Mmnagerial Personnef) Rules, 2014]

T'o

['he Members

M/s Aar Shyam India Investment Company Limited
-7, Mezn Floor, Greenpark Extension

New Delhi=110016

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by M/s Aar Shyam India Investment Company I imited (hereinafter called the Company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

We report that:

) Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

a

b) We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
{acts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion. We have not verified the correciness and appropriateness of the financial

records and Books of the Company.

have obtained the Management representation about the compliances of laws, rules

¢} Where ever required, we
he compliance of the provisions of the Corporate and other

and regulations and happening of events etc. 1
applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of management.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
hereby report that in our opinion, the company has,
2015 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the
proper Board-processes and compliance-

representatives during the cenduct of secretarial audit, we
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31 March,
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filod and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial vear ended on 31 March, 2015 according to the provisions of:

{i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

() The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(it} The Depositaries Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(i) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;
) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Ex hange Board of India Act,

1992 ('SEBI Act’): —

(1) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Gubstantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Regulations, 2011;
() The Securities and Exchange Beard of India (Prohibition of Insider Irading) Regulations, 1992,
() The Securities and Exchange Heard of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)




Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Share Based
Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 notified on 28 October 2014;

(1) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Tssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(1 The Securities and Ex hange Board of India (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

(h) TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 19698

(vi) Indian Stamp Act, 1899,

(Vii) Indian Contract Act, 1872

(vid) Income Tax Act, 1961 and indirect tax laws;
(ix) Applicable Labour Laws; and

(x) Other applicable Laws;

Having repard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on the basis of presentation and Reports
made by Compliance Auditors and Internal Auditors of the Company, we further report that the Company has
adequate system to ensure the compliance of the other applicable laws specifically to the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (have not notified hence not
applicable to the Company during the audit period).
. Listing Agreements with Stock Exchanges in India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc.

We further report that
« The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Fxecutive Directors, Non-

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors
that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the
Act; Further, few documents / records and /or returns are required to be updated / filed as per the various
provisions of the Acts applicable to the Company;

»  Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were generally sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking, and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

e All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out by majority as recorded in the
minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

We further report that based on the information received and records maintainedthere are adequate systems and
processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
For Kundan Agrawal & Associates

Company Secretaries
Sd/-

Kundan Agrawal
Company Secrelary
Membership No: - F7631

Place: Delhi
C.P. No. 8325

Date: 10th August, 2015




(Annexure- 4 to Directos’'s Report)
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Introduction
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement executed with the Stock Exchange(s), inter alia, lists down various corporate

governance related practices and requirements, which listed companies are required to adopt and follow. This Report
outlines the governance practices followed by the Company in compliance with the said requirements of the Listing
Agreement.

Company's philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance

The principles of Corporate Governance and the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics are the cornerstonies of your
Company. Your Company has consistently striven to implement best corporate governance practices reflecting its
strong value system and ethical business conduct. The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance envisages
attainment of highest levels of transparency, accountability and integrity in the functioning of the Company with a
view to create value that can be sustained continuously for the benefit of its stakeholders. All employees are bound
by a Code of Conduct that sets forth Company’s policies on important issues including our relationship with

consumers, shareholders and Government.

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors includes the Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors so as 1o ensure proper
governance and management,

I'he Corporate Governance principles of the Company have been formulated to ensure that the Board remains
informed, independent and participates actively in the affairs of the Company. The Company also strives to enhance
stakeholders’ value by taking measures to continuously improve Corporate Governance standards.

The Directors at AAR Shyam India Investment Company Limited possess the highest personal and professional
ethics, integrity and values and are committed to represent the long-term interest of the stakeholders.

The Company’s Corporate Governance £ ramework is based on having a composition wherein a majority of Directors
are Independent Board Members. Further, the constitution of Board Committee meet all statutory requirements of
various regulatory authorities including the Reserve Bank of India, SEBl and MCA, and committees are chaired by
Independent Directors, wherever required by law. Committees have been suitably constituted for significant and
material matters and also have a blend of Executive Management Members to assist the Committees.

The Board plays an effective supervisory role through the above governance framework.

Composition of the Board

During the year under review, the Board of Directors of the Company had an optimum combination of Professional
and Independent Directors with excellent knowledge and experience in various fields relating to the business
activities of the Company.

As at March 31+, 2015, the Board of Directors of the Company consisted of, two Independent Directors and one Non-

Executive Director.

\one of the Directors hold directorship in more than ten public limited companies or act as an Independent Director
in more than seven Listed Companies, none of the Directors acts as a member of more than ten or Chairman of more
than five Committees as on March 31, 2015 across all public limited companics in which they are Directors.

During the financial year 2014-15, Eight Meetings of the Board of Directors were held on following days: April 30,
2014, May 12, 2014, May 29, 2014, August 04, 2014, September 03, 2014, November 05, 2014, February 14, 2015 and
March 28, 2015.with the time gap between any two consecutive Meelings being not more than four months at any
point in time.

The details of the number of Board and General Meeting(s) attended by each Director during the year ended March
31, 2015 and Directorship and/or Membership/Chairmanship of the Committees of Board (except private
companies, Non Profit companies and foreign companies) held by each of them as on March 31, 2015, are given

below
{a) Composition of the Board:
' Name of Director Category "No. of Board Wheth [ No. of **No. of committee |
(S/Shri) Meetings during  er outside positions held

2014-15 attend | Directorships  (including in company)
ed




— —=

“Held  Attende the " Chairma | Member

4

| d last n
. i _ AGM
Beenu Aggarwal Non- Executive 8 8 Yes | 03 0 § '
Director | ‘
Sahib Singh Gusain | Independent, Non- 4 4 No 08 3 = |
| Executive |
Kushal Jain | Independent, Non- 4 0 No 2 ] 2 |
| Executive i ol = .
LK. Guptai® Non- Executive 3 0 Ne (e} g 0 = '
Director
S.Krishna@i Non- Executive B 5 No 04 0 -
Director |
Sanjay Kumar | Non- Executive 8 b No 09 0 Rl
Guptadié Director |

*Mr. Sahib Singh Gusain and Mr. Kushal Jain was appointed on the Board on 037 September, 2015 as Independent

Directors
s\r. Rakesh Babu was appointed as CFO of the Company w.e.f. 28.03.2015
@Mr. LK Gupta has resigned as Director of the Company w.e..f 20¢% May, 2014

287,

@My, S Krishna and Mr. Sanjay Kumar Gupta has resigned from the directorship of the Company w.e.f. March

2015

# Committee positions of only of Aundit Committee and the Stakeholders Relationship Committee have been
considered as per sub-clause 1(D)(2) of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with stock exchange.

Number of Board Meetings:
During the financial year 2014-15, Eight (8) Board Meetings were held on 30 April, 2014, May 12, 2014, May 29, 2014,
August 04, 2014, September 03, 2014, November 05, 2014, February 14 2015,and March 28, 2015, The maximum

interval between any two meetings was not more than 4 muonths,

Information supplied to the Board:
The Board of Directors has complete access to any information within the Company At the Board Meetings, directors
are provided with all relevant information on important matters, working of the Company as well as all related

details that require deliberations by the members of the Board.

Information regularly provided to the Board inter-alia include:

» Annual operating plans, budgets & updates,

Expansion /capital expenditure plans & updates;

Production, sales & financial performance data;

Business-wise operational review;

Quarterly and annual financial results with segment-wise information;

Minutes of the meetings of the Audit and other committees as well as circular resolutions

passed;

> Significant initiatives and developments relating to labour/human resource relation and/or
problems and their proposed solutions;

» Information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the Board level,
including appointment or removal of Chief Financ ial Officer and Company Secretary;

» Materially important show cause/ demand / prosecution / penalty notices and legal proceedings by
or against the Company.

» Fatal or seribus accidents or dangerous pccurrences;

»  Alaterial default in financial obligations to and by the Company or substantial non-payment for

YV YN NY

goods sold by the Company;

»  Non-compliances of any regulatory or statutory prov iston or listing regquirement on pon-payment
of dividend or delay in share transfers;

»  Complianee reports of all laws applic able to the Company;




Details of any joint-venture or colaboration agreement;

» Transactions that involve substantial payment towards goodwill, brand equity or intellectual
property;

#» Proposals for investments, divestments, loans, guarantees, mergers and acquisitions;
Sale of material nature of investments, subsidiaries and assets which isnot in the normal course of
business;

> Quarterly details of foréign exchange exposure and the steps taken by the management to limit the
risk of adverse exchange rate movement;

» Any other information which is relevant for dec ision-making by the Board.

(d) Induction & Familiarization Programs for Independent Directors:
On appointment, the concerned Directors is issued a letter of Appointment setting out in detail, the terms of
appointment, duties and responsibilities. Each newly appoin ted Independent Director is taken through a
familiarization programme. The programs aim to familiarize the Directors with the Company, their role and
responsibilities, business model of the Company etc.
() Performance Fvaluation:
In mmpliancu with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board
during the year adopted a formal mechanism for evaluation of its performances as well as that of its committees and
individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board. A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into
consideration inputs received from the Directors, covering various aspects of the Board's functioping such as
adequacy of the composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specilic
duties, obligations and governance.
A separate exercise was carried out {o evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman of
the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and contribution, independence of
judgment, safeguarding the interest of the Company and its minority shareholders, etc. The performance evaluation
of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and
the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors. The Directors expressed their
satisfaction with the evaluation process
(f) Independent Directors” Meeting:
In compliance with Section 149(8) of the Companies Act, 2013, read along with Schedule IV of the Companies Act,
013 and Clause 49 (IN{B)(6) of the listing agreement with the stock exchange, the Independent Directors met on
March 28, 2015, inter alia, to discuss:
a) Evaluation of the performance of non- Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;
b) Evaluation of the performance of the Chairperson of the company, taking, into account the views ol
executive directors and non-executive directors;
¢) Fvaluation of the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company
management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably pertorm
their dubies.
All the Independent Directors were present at the meeting,.
() Code of Conduct:
The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted Code of Business Conduct & Ethics. This Code is based on three
fundamental principles, viz. good corporate governance, good corporate citizenship and exemplary conduct and is
applicable to all the Directors and senior management personnel.
In terms of the requiréments of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics, as
approved by the Board of Directors, has been displayed at the website of the company, www.aarshyam.in, All the
members of the Board and senior management personnel have atfirmed compliance with the Code for the year ended

315 March, 2015 and a declaration to that effect signed by the Chairman & Managing Director is attached and forms

part of this report.

(h) Declaration regarding compliance of Code of Conduct:

All the Board Members and senior management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance of the Code of
Conduct for the vear ended st March, 2015, A declaration to that effect signed by the Chairman & Managing,

Director is attached and forms part of the Annual Report of the Comparny




Committees of the Board

Under the aegis of the Board of Directors, several committees have been constituted which have been delegated
powers for different functional areas. The Audit Commitice, Stakeholder Relationship Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee have been constituted pursuant to
and in accordance with the provisions of Listing Agreement, rules & regulations prescribed by Reserve Bank of India
read with requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws.

(a) Audit Committee

Terms of Reference

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee has been revised im compliance with Companies Act, 2013 and revised
Clause 49 of Listing Agreement as amended from time to time. In addition to the matters provided in Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement and requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Reserve Bank of India, the
Committee reviews the reports of the Internal Auditors, periodically meets the Statutory Auditors of the Company
and discusses their findings observations, suggestions, scope of audit elc. and also reviews internal control systems
and accounting policies followed by the Company. The Committee also reviews the financial statements with the
management, before their submission to the Board.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company, inter alia includes;

1. Overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and reviewing with the management, the financial
statement before submission to the Board for approval;

2 Recommending to the Board the appointment, re-appointment and replacement of the Statutory Auditor and
fixing their fees;

3. Reviewing the internal audit function of the Company; and

4. Such other matters as specified under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and requirements of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Reserve Bank of India or as may be delegated by the Board of Directors of the Company.

Composition and Attendance of Meeting;

I'he Audit Committee comprises of following three Members and two of them are Independent Directors:

. Mr, Sahib Singh Gussain - Chairman
. Mr. Kushal Jain- Member
. Ms. Beenu Aggarwal - Member

All the Members of the Committee have vast experience and knowledge of finance, accounts and corperate laws with
the Chairman of the Committee being an eminent Chartered Accountant, who has finance, accounting and taxation
related expertise.

The quorum for the Meeting of the Audit Committee is as per applicable laws.

During the financial year 2014-13, Audit Committee met Five (5) times and the attendance of the Directors on the
above meetings was as follows:-

Director ~_ No. of meetings held No. of meetings attended |
| Mr. Sahib Singh Gussain 3 3 I
Mr. Kushal Jain - 3 0 —
[ Ms. Beenu Aggarwal 1 Earae. i) -5

*Mr. Sahib Singh Gusain and Mr. Kushal Jain were appointed on the Board on 03« September, 2013 as Independent

Directors
#Mr. LK Gupta has resigned as Director of the Company wee.f 202 May, 2014
@@Mr. S.Krishna and Mr. Sanjay Kumar Gupta has resigned from the diréctorship of the Company wae f. March 28,

2415

The Managing Director, Executive Director and other senior executives (when required) are invited to the meetings.
Representatives of the statutory auditors and internal auditors are also invited to the meetings, when required. All
the meetings are attended by the statutory auditors.




The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee.
Mrs, Beenu Aggarwal, member of the Audit Committee was present at the last AGM of the Company.
All the recommendations of the Audit Committee during, the year were accepted by the Board of Directors.

Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has been formulated Whistle Blower Policy to establish a Vigil Mechanism for directors and
employees of the Company.

This Policy covers malpractices and events which have taken place, suspected to have taken place, misuse or abuse of
authority, fraud or suspected fraud, violation of company rules, manipulations, negligence causing danger to public
health and safety, misappropriation of monies and other matters or activity on account of which the interest of the
company is affected and formally reported by whistle blowers. This Policy is intended to encourage and enable
employees to raise serious concerns within the Company prior to seeking resolution ou tside the company

The purpose¢ and objective of this Policy is to provide a framework to promote responsible and secure whistle
blowing, It protects the employees wishing to raise a concern about serious irregularities within the Company. The
Company encourages its directors and employees who have genuine concern about suspected misconduct to come
forward and express these concerns without fear of punishment or unfair treatment. A Vigil (Whistle Blower)
mechanism provides a channel to the employees and directors to report to the management concerns about unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Code of Conduct or policy. The mechanism provides for
adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and directors to avail of the mechanism and also provide tor
direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.

I'his policy, however, neither releases employees from their duty of confidentiality in the course of their work nor can
it be used as a route for raising malicious or unfounded allegations against people in authority and/ or colleagues in
general. Tt is affirmed that no personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company has been uploaded and can be viewed on the Company's website
www aarshyam.in.

(b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, read along with the applicable Rules thereto and Clause
49 under the Listing Agreement, the Board has renamed the existing “Remuneration Committee” as “Nomination
and Remuneration Committee” and reconstituted the same consisting of 3 Non-Executive Directors, including

Chairman, as Independent Directors

The objective of this Policy is to lay down a framework and set standards in relation to nomination, remuneration
and evaluation of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and such other senior management personnel as may
be prescribed so as to achieve a balance of merit, experience and skills in the organization.

The terms of reference of the committee inter alia, include the following:

a) Ta guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial

b) Personnel and senior management personnel,

c) Toevaluate the performance of the members of the Board as well as Key Managerial Personnel and senior
management personnel and to provide rewards lin ked directly to their efforts, performance, dedication and
achievement relating to Company’s operations;

d) Torecommend to the Board on remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior
management personnel;

e) Assessing the independence of Independent Directors;

f) To make recommendation to the Board concerming any matters relating to the continuation in office of any

Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of the Mmmging/’Whnl:_‘—’[‘imc

Directors, subject to the provision of law and their service contract;

g) To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented management
personnel and create competitive advantage;

h) Todevise a policy on Board diversity;

i) Todevelop asuccession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan,




e Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprised of the following directors of the Company:

Name Designation | Whether Independent or Not
" Mr. Sahib Singh Gusain Chairman | Yes I

Mr. Kushal Jain ' Member Yes

Mrs. Beenu Agarwal Member No

During, the financial year 2014-15, the \omination & Remuneration Committee met twice (2) times, on 17% October.
2014 and 287 March, 2015 The attendance of the members of the Committee was as follows:-

rector s \Ei meetings _al:tendc_ﬁ
2

__f)iregt_ur

© No.of m:f:fi_h_gs held
2

Mr. Sahib Singh Gusain 2
Mr. Kushal Jain 2 0 |
Mrs. Beenu Agarwal 2 2

Appeintment & Remuneration Policy:
A. Policy for appointment and removal of directors, KMP and senior management personnel

(i) Appointment Criteria and Qualifications
a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of
the person for appointment as director, KMP or senior management personnel and recommend to the

Board his/her appointment.

b) A person should possess adequate qualifications, expertise and experience for the position he/she
is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualifications, expertise

and experience possessed by a person is su fficient/ satisfactory for the concerned position.

¢) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing/Whole-
time Director who has attained the age of seventy years, provided that the term of the person holding
extanded bevond the age of seventy vears with the approval of the shareholders by

this position may be
for such motion

passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice
indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.

(ii) Term/lenure
a) Managing Director/Whole-time Director

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Non-Executive Chairman, Managing Director or
Whole-time Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier
than one year before the expiry of term.

b) Independent Director

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive vears on the Board of the
Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and
disclosure of such appeintment in the Board’s report.

No Independent Director shall hold office lor more than two consecutive terms of upto a maximum of five
for appointment after expiry of three years ol

years each, but such Independent Director shall be ehgible
Independent Director shall not, during, the

ceasing to become an Independent Director, provided that the
said period of three years be appointed in o1 be assaciated with the Company in any other capacity, either

directly or indirectly




At the time of appointment ot Independent Director, it should be ensured that number of Boards on which
such [ndependent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent Director and
three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whaole-time Director of
a listed company or such other number as may be prescribed under the Act

¢) Evaluation
The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, Key Managerial Personnel and

senior management personnel at regular intervals.

(111) Removal
Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, Rules & Regulations

thereunder, the Committee may recommend to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director,
Key Managerial Personnel or senior management personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act,

Rules & Regulations.

(iv) Retirement
The Directors, KMP and senior management personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act and the
prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP and senior
management personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for

the benefit of the Company.
B. Policy for remuneration to directors, KMP and senior management personnel

(i) Remuneration to Managing/Whaole-time Directors, KMP and senior management personnel
snsation/ commission etc. to be paid to Managing/Whole-time Directors shall be governed

I'he remuneration/ compe
and Rules made there under or any other enactment for the time-being

as per provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013
in force.

(i) Remuneration to Non-Fxecutive/ Independent Director
I'he non-executive independent /Non-Independent Director may receive remuneration/ compensation,/ commission
as per the provisions of the Compames Act, 2013. The amount of sitting fees shall be subject to ceiling/limits as

provided under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereundet or any other enactment for the time being in

force.

C. Details of remunerations paid to the Directors during the financial year 2014-15:
None of the Directors is getting remuneration from the Company

(c) Risk Management Committee:
Ihe revised Clause 49 of the Listing agreements mandates constitution of the Risk Management Committee. The

Company has a risk management programme which comprises of a series of processes, structures and guidelines to
assist the Company to identify, assess, monitor and manage its business risks, inclnding any material changes to its
risk profile.
The objective and scope of the Risk Management Committee broadly comprises:

Oversight of the risk management performed by the executive management;

Review of the risk management policy in line with legal requirements and SEBI guidelines;

Reviewing risks and initiating mitigation actions;

Defining framework for identification, assessment, monitoring, mitigation and reporting of risks.

During the financial year 2014-15, the Risk Management Committee met once on 28 March, 2015, The Risk
Management Committee comprised of the following directors of the Company:

'_fa-mu ; __{?_caig;;atinn ___W_'h?thcr Indepo-.r;ndc;ni or Not
Mu. Sahib Singh Gusain Chairman Independent S =1 gl
Ms. Beenu Aggarwal | Director | Non-Independent




Annual General Meetings

The last three Annual General Meetings of the Company were as under:

Financial Year Date fime : Place |
|
= | | n
|
] 2011-12 14.09.2012 | 10.00 a.m. 40-41, Community Cenire, Friends Colony, New Delhi- |
‘ | 110065 '
|
2012-13 27.09.2013 | 05.00 p.m 40-41, Community Centre, Friends Colony, New Delhi- |
110065
I |
2013-14 10092014 | 1000am. | 30-41, Community Centre, Friends Colony, New Delhi- |
| ' 110063 '
Disclosures
(1) There were no transactions of material nature with the directors or the management or their

subsidiaries or relatives etc. during the year that had potential conflict with the interests of the Company at
large. The details of related party transactions have been reported in the Notes te Accounts.

(ii) The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 and in conformity, in all material respects, with the generally accepted accounting
principles and standards in India. The estimates/judgments made in preparation of these financial
statement are consistent, reasonable and on prudent basis so as to reflect true and fair view of the state of
affairs and results/operations of the Company

(iii) The Company has been formulated Whistle Blower Policy to establish a Vigil Mechanism for
directors and employees of the Company and the details are provided in point no. 2 (a) of this report.

(iv) The Company has well-defined Risk Management Policies for each of the businesses, duly
approved by the Board, whic h are periodically reviewed to ensure that the executive management controls
risk by means of a properly defined framework.

(v) The Company has not raised any funds from the capital market (public/rights/preferential issues
etr.) during the financial year under review.

{vi) There was no instance of non-compliance of any matter relating to the capital markets by the
Company. No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the stock exchanges, SEBI or
any other statutory authorities on any matter relating to the capital market during the last three years,

(vii) The details of the equity shares of the Company held by the Directors as on 3ist March, 2015 are as
under:
—Hin :_".\'amn of the Director t_ J -_ i\‘g_.'isﬁa(e.-_jh_eld e |
1 | Ms, Beenu Aggarwal [ il
2 | MrKushalJain Nl caon oo B
__\_ | Mr Sahib Singh Gussain - Nil _ _ - __




(viii) The Company is complying with all mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the listing
agreemuents,

Means of communication
The Quarterly, Half Yearly and Annual Results are communicated to the DSE Limited, where the Company’s shares

are listed as soon as they are approved and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company. Further, the
quarterly and half-yearly results are published in leading newspapers such as "Deccan Herald’ (English) and
‘Haribhoomi’ (Hindi). The results are not sent indiv idually to the shareholders. The financial results are also
displayed on the web-site of the Company at www.aarshyam.in.

Pursuant to circular no. CIR/CFD/DIL /10/2010 dated 167 December, 2010 issued by Securities & Exchange Board of
India (SEBI), the Company has maintained website namely www.aarshyam.in praviding the basic information about
the Company such as details of our business, financial information, shareholding pattern, compliance with corporate
governance, contact information of the designated officials of the Company who are responsible for assisting and
handling investor grievances, etc. The information provided on the website is being updated regularly.

The Company has an Investor Grievance Cell in the Share Department to redress the grievances/queries of the
shareholders. In order to redress shareholders’ queries and grievances, the Company has a separate e-mail 1D
infoitaarshvam.in

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

I'he Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Directors” Report.

Auditors” Certificate on Corporate Governance

A certificate has been obtained from the Auditors of the Company regarding compliance with the provisions rejating
to Corporate Governance laid-down in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges. The same is
annexed to this report.

CFEOQ/CFO Certification

The CMD and the CFO have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of Clause 49 of the listing agreement
certifying that the Hnancial statements do not contain any untrue statements and these statements representa trug
and fair view of the Company’s” affair. The said certificate is annexed and forms part of the Annual Report
GENERAL SHAREHOILDERS INFORMATTON

. Annual General Meeting:
Date 30th September, 2015 -
Time 10.00 a.m
Venue 1-7, Menz Floor, Greenpark Extension

New Delhi-110019

2 Financial Calendar 2015-16 (1 entative):

Board Meetings to take on record

Financial results for Quarter ended | Second week of September, 2015
30.06.20105

Financial results for Quarter ended | Second week of Novemiber, 2015
30.09 2015 | |

Financial results for t_}um_h_-r ended | Gecond week of Febraary, 2016
31.12.2015

S rre———— —

Financial results  for Quarter/vear | Last week of May, 2016
ended M.0%2016




Book Closure Date ' T 2= -ﬁu;;zvnihrr 2015 to Hu_"Sf'Prvmlwr. 2015 (both days |
E |

inclusive)

. Listing:

[81. No.

Name & address of stock exchanges '

CSE Limited

4, Lyons Range, Dalhousie, Murgighata, B B D Bagh, Kolkata, West Bengal 700001 ;

I'he Company has already paid annual listing fee for the year 2015-16 to the stock exchange.

- Share Transfer Agents and Demat Registrar:
I'he Company has appointed M/s MAS Services Ltd, New Delhi as the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents for
handling both physical share registry work and demat share registry work having their office at:

Mas Services Limited
I-34, 2nd Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,

Phase - 11,

New Delhi- 110 020
Ph.- 26387281 /82/83
Fax:- 26387381

email:- info@masserv.com

website ;| www. masserv.com

- Share I'ransfer System:

Ihe transfers are normally processed within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt if the documents are
complete in all respects. Requests for dematerialization of shares are processed and confirmation i given to the
respective depositories ie. NSDL and CDSL within 15 days. The connectivity with NSDL & CDSL is maintained
through M/s MAS Services Ltd. The Shareholders have the option to open account with any of the depository
participants registered with CDSL and NSDL. In the case of off-market/ private transactions involving transter of
shares in physical form, SEBI has made mandatory for the transferee(s) to furnish copy of PAN card to the

company/RTA. The

with the company /R’

shareholders/investors are advised to comply with the same while filing transfer documents
TA.

. Distribution of Fquity Shareholding:
(a) Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2015
Category : | No. of  No. of shares Yo of
shareholders ) shareholding
Promoter holding i | sl
IIIlfi\:idl:dlS_” 5 7 i e ] - - |
Bodies Corporate i 1 257440 §.581
_Total Promater holding i g 257440 §.581
Non-promoter holding |
Institutions,/ banks __: | - = » ‘ e {
§ 182560 19419

Bodies Corporate




Individuals ' 160 1260000 12.00
NRiIs/OBCs - S = — .
ml_n;; members - e - = P - C =
Others (Pakistani Shareholder) - - -
Total Non-promoter holding 167 [ 2742560 | 91.419
Total 168 3000000 100 |
(b) Distribution of shareholding as on 31st March, 2015
No. of Share held Shareholders Shares held
| Number Percentage Number Percentage
1 TO 3000 150 £9.286 14070 0469
| 3001 TO 10000 | 1 (1,395 930 0.031
| 10001 TO 20000 s SN N e— L — 0 N
20001 TO 30000 | 0 0 0 0
30001 TO 30000 . 0 0 0 0
40001 TO 30000 i e T s e T e
50001 TO 100000 ' 0 0 0 0
'l_mmm AND ABOVE . 17 10.119 2985000 99 5
Total 168 100.00 3000000 100.00

. Dematerialization of Shares:

'he Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Ltd, (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited to offer depository services to the shareholders, As on March 31, 2015, 9,75,000
equity shares equivalent to 32.50% of the shares of the Company have been dematerialized. All the shares held by the
promoters of the Company are in dematerialized form,

= Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:

A qualified practicing Company Secretary carried out a Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total
admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDIL) and Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. The Secretarial Audit Report confirms that the total issued /
paid up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of

dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL.,

. Outstanding GDR's/ADR’s/Warrants etc.:
Not Applicable

. Address for correspondence:

(a) Regal. Office:

AAR Shyam India Investment Company Limited,
L-7, Mezn Floor,Greenpark Extension,

New Delhi-110019

Fmail : info@aarshyam.in

Website: www.aarshyam.in

th) Corporate Office:

-7, Mezn !'lf;ml,(;n-vnpark Extension,
New Delhi-110014

Fmail  infoffaarshyam,in

Website: www.aarshyam.in




(c) Registrar-& Share Transfer Agent:
Mas Services Timited

[-31, 2nd Floor, Okhla Industrial Area
Phase - 11, New Delhi - 110 020

Ph:- 26387281 /82/83

Fax:- 26387384

email:- infofimasserv.com

Website: www niasserv.com

Shareholders holding shares in electronic mode should address all their correspondence to their respective
Depository Participants

For and on behalf of
AAR Shyam India Investment Company | imited

Sd/-
Simran Kaur
Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 14+ August, 2015




AUDITORS’ CFRIIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE COXNDIT IONS OF CORPORATI
GOVERNANCE UNDER CLAUSE 49 ¢ )F THE LISTING AGREEMENT

T'o the Members of AAR Shyam India Investment Company Limited

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by AAR Shyam India Investment
Company Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2015 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said
Company with the stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination
was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance, [t is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement

We state that in respect of inmvestor grievances received during the year ended 3ist March, 2015, no investor
grievances are pending against the Company. for a period exceeding one month as per records maintained by the
Company.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as o the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Sd /-

For Kundan Agrawal & Associates

Place : Delhi Company Secretaries
Pated: 10+ August, 2015 C.P. No. 8325




Declaration Regarding Code of Conduc

[ hereby declare that all the Directors

of Conduct as adopted by the Compan)

Sd

(Rakesh Babu)

CEO

Place “ew Delhi

Date August 145, 2015

nd Senior Managemt

ersont

od compliance

with



M. ./ CFO Certification
The Buard of Directors
AAR Shyam India Investment Company Limited
We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of AAR Shyam India Investment Company
Limited for the vear ended 331st March, 2015 and that to the best of our knowledge and beliet, we state that;

(a) (1) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that may be misleading;
(i1) these statements present a true and fair view of the Company’s atfairs and are in comphance with
current accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
(b} there are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the
vear which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Com pany’s code of conduct.
(©) we accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal cantrols for financial reporting. We have

evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining, to financial reporting and
have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and steps taken or proposed to be taken for rectifying these
deficiencies.
() we have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:
i) significant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial reporting during the year.
iy significant changes, if any, in accounting policies made during the year and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and
instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the

3

i)
management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over

financial reporting.

Yours sincerely

Sd/- Sd/-
{Dinesh Kumar) (Rakesh Babu)
Chief Financial Officer CEO

Place :New Delhi
Date  :August 145 2015




VIPIN AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES

E-4, Defence Colony,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS New Delhi - 110024
Phone : 41552060, 24332643 e
Telefax - 011-415351479
E-mail : vnal 974 @ gmail.com P

independent Auditor’s Report

Ta the Members of
AAR SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Ve have audited the accompanying financial statements of AAR SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT
COMPANY LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, and the Statement of
Frofit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The management and Board of Directors of the company are responsible for the matters stated in
caction 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
fnancial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
=nd cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility includes maintenance of adequate accounting
-acords in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other Irregularities; selectlon and application of appropriate
=ccounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; design,
mplementation and maintenance of adequate Internal financial controls, that are operating
offectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
rom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Jur responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
iave taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
natters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
aules made there under. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
.pecified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
-equirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
dnancial statements are free from material misstatement.

an audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures In the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the duditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, that
give a true and fair view, In order to design audit procedures that are appropriate In the
circumstances; but not for the purpose of expressing an apinion on whether the Company has in
place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating
effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's management
and Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial state




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit apinlon.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid finaicial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in india
of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31* March 2015, its profit and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section143 of the Act, we Eive in the Annexure a
statement on the matters Specified In paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

2. we have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and bellef were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014

e. on the basis of written representations received fram the directors as on March 31, 2015,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors s disqualified as on
March 31, 2015, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act

f. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:;

Il The Company does nat have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position
li.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; as such
the question of commenting on any materlal foreseeable losses thereon does not arise
lii.  There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under report to
transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The question of delay in

transferring such sums does not arise

FOR VIPIN AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN NO.014454N

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: MAY 30, 2015

(VIPIN AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
MEMBERSHIP NO. 016544

|




(7

{ii)

(it

(iv)

(v)

{wi)

(wil}

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors Report to the members of AAR SHYAM
INDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY UMITED on the accounts of the company for the year ended 317
March, 2015,

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the Information and
explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

(a) The Company is does not own any fixed assets so this paragraph Is not applicable to the
company.

(a} The Company Is does not own any so this paragraph is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanaticns given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms or other parties listed In the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Consequently, the paragraph 3(lii) of the order is not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is
generally an adequate internal contral procedure commensurate with the size of the company
and the nature of its business, for the purchase of fixed assets and for sale of goods and
services. During the course of our audit, no major instance of continuing failure to carrect any
weaknesses in the internal controls has been noticed.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under section 73 to 76
of the Companies Act, 2013

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has
not been prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

(a) According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees’ 5tate Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom
Duty, Excise Duty, cess to the extent applicable and any other statutory dues have generally
been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the informatlon and
explanations given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31" of March, 2015
for a period of mare than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations Elven to us, there is no amounts payable In
respect  of income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, customs duty and excise duty which
have not been deposited on account of any disputes.

(c) There has not been an occasion in case of the company during the year under rpm

i

transfer any sums to the Investors Education and Protection Fund. The question
delay in transferring such sums does not arlse.

» i P




(viii} The Company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and it has not

{ix)

{x)

{xi)

(i)

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: MAY 30, 2015

incurred cash losses in the current and immediately preceding financial year.

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues
to financial institutions, banks or debenture holders.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial Institutions.

Based on information and explanations given to us by the management, no term loans were
obtained by the Company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit..

FOR VIPIN AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
[ FRN NO.014454N
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HEW DELHI

PARTNER
MEMBERSHIP NO. 016544




AAR SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 315t March 2015

{Amount in Rs.)

As at As at
Particulars Note
31-03-2015 31-03-2014
EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES
Sharehalders” Tunds
|Share capital F 30000000 5900000
Reserves and surplus 3 AE01304 34501304 4509714 14459214
(Current Habilities
\Short-term borrowings 4 3500000 .
|Other current liabiiities 5 Ta2H8 5817
Ehort-lerm pravisions & Tihd .
TOTAL JASEIASH 14557388
| ASSETS
Mon-current assets
Mon-current investments 7 12908011 13TT05E0
Current assets
Trade receivabie i BI1277 %310
Cash and cash equivalents ] 15E4579 £57932
Shirt Term Loan B Advances 10 13915413 0
Dther current assets 1n 104576 25675845 99178 TBGAZ0
Accompanying notes 1 to 15 form
part of the financial statements
OTAL 38583856 14557388

As per our repart 'of even date
For Yipin Aggarwal B Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

= GESLLE

Fatin Aggarwa Beenu Agarwal Sahib Singh Gusain
Erinor Director Directar
Membership Ho. 016544 DIN Mo, 000536062 DM Mo. 0D&43TRE

Place | Mew Delkl
Dated : 30th May 2015

-

’ L]
'\.I'\"'-‘{../
Dinesh Kumar Rak®sh Babu
CFO CEQ
o
w/
o Simran Kaur
Company Secretary




AAR SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED.

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 315t March 2015 . _
{Ameount in Rs.)

For the yeor ende|
313t March 2014

Far the year
Farticulars Mote | ended 3ist March
2015

evenue from operations 12 5435735 BI655
ther Income 13 523808 o |

Total Revenue 1047383 ‘B3655 |

Employee Benefit Expenses " 137097 0

Other xpensss 135 905704 5iarg

[Tatal expenses i 7042801 |

|Prafit f(Loss) bafore tax ‘24580 16376
|Tan expense: _
Current tax ‘22490 s__,_ﬁ-.i'
Prafit /(Loss) for the perlod 7090 15716

[Earnings per equity share of Rs 10 each:
(1) Basic ) 0.er ‘oz
{2} Difuted .00 .02

Accompanying notes 1 ko 15 farm
[m~n[ the firancial statements

For and on behaf of the Board of Divectors

Piace = New Delhi Q \ Q\\}M}—
Dated : 30th May 2015 DRSS fakesh Babu




CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 :

For the year “For the year
NI IS 31.3.2014
{Rs.) (28]

Het praflt Before tax 24580 2T
w:umm far -

Inkarest incame. 97,475 154133}

Dividand Income -400 o

Fravision reversed for dimuniticn of investe B0 93895} ] {54155}

Opornting profit before mmj,é.-ﬁmw T69313) _;E?‘:n'ﬁ
Ayt for

Increase in Trade and other recefvable (31967 29,30
Increse in shor Term Loan B Advances (13925413)

Increass ihothor current asets i5398)

Increase i Trade and gther pﬁ-ﬂﬂn 17114

Increase i short berm borrowings: Tit4  [23938400) pinksy (9135

Cash senerated from operations T24007715) [T

Intereat Income 92475 B1593
Pividanct Income _ e B
Direct tases zﬁwm (22490) 70585 2405 [Z0LIR

Cash { o from cpdeating activities (23537130 7B

5, LAY FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale o investments 261,777 o
€, CAYH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES .

e f stare catal 31000
wecpial B

‘Openig cash and casn equivalents 457932 630648
Cimin: cosh and cash equivalents 1584578 657917

DIN No, 00056042 DIN No. 00649786,

2 e

2

Company Secrotary
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AAR SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
MNotes forming part of financial statement

1. Share capital

{Amaunt in Rs.)

As at 31st March 2015

As at 31st March 2014

RS Number Amount Humber Amount
Authorised Capital
Equity Sharos of Rs. 10/- each 3,500,000 35,000,000 1,000,000 10,000,000
3,300,000 35,000,000 1,000,000 10,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital
Equity Sharss of Rs.10/- each 3,000,000 30,000,000 290,000 9,900,000
Total 3,000,000 10,000,000 990,000 9,900,000
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2015 31 March 2014
Reconciliation of Number of Shares Qutstanding at the
Beginning #nd at the End of the Reporting Period:
Balance ot the beginning of the reparting period 950,000 990,000
Add; Shares issued during the year 2,010,000 0
Balance ot the end of the year 3,000,000 990,000
Reconciliation of Humber of Share Capital Outstanding at the
Beginning and at the End of the Reporting Period:
Balance ot the beginning of the reporting period 9,500,000 9,900,000
Add: Share Capital issued during the yvear 20,100,000 0
Balance it the end of the year 30,000,000 9,900,000

Tha detaéls of shareholder holding more than 5% shares as at March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2014 are set out below

Equity Shareholders

Hame of Shareholder

As at 31 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

Mo, of Shares | % of Holding No, of Shares | % of Holdine
held held
EIREME BUSINESS SOLUTION PRIVATE LIMITED 350000 11.67 1] 0.00
HUGGET STEEL TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 350000 11.67 1] 0.G0
VY AAS VYAPAAR PRIVATE LIMITED 330000 11.67 0 0.00
K K MODI INVESTMENT AND FINANCIAL SERVICES PVT L 257440 .58 400000 40.40
DEEFA AGGARWAL 200000 6.67 0 0.00
MURARI MOHAN BANIA 200000 6.67 ¥ 0.00
PLUSFA LAHARI 200000 6.67 0 0,00
SWARAN KLMAR GHOSH (HUF) . 200000 6.67 0 0.00
SAMIIB BEFA 160000 5.33 0 .00
SHASHANK TRADERS LTO. 0 0.00 285000 18.79
TREND AGEMCIES PYT. LTD. o 0.00 54000 9,49
AZURE PRODUCTS BYT, LTD, 0 0.00 9000 8,599
MARAYAM SALES PVT. LTD, o 0.00 67000 6.77

T

ld.
W

Gty

The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of IMR 10/- per share. Accordingly, all equity shares rank
equally with regard to dividends and share in the company's residual assets. The equity shares are entitled to receive
dividend a: declared from time to time. Each sharehalder is eligible for one vot

WL

Bosd
ER. i1 sadtt
HEWDELH




AAR SHYAM [NDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Notes farming part of financial statement

3. Reserves and surplus

{Amount in Rs.)

0 As at 31 March|  As at 31 March
Particl
i 2015 2014
Special Reserve
COpening Balance 50,000 50,000
(+} Current year transfer . .
Closing Balance 50,000 50,000
Statutery Reserve ™
Opening Balance 1,231,847 1,231,847
{+) Current Year Transler T 2
Closing Balance 1,231,847 1,231,847
Surplus
Opening balance 3,317,167 3,299,141
{+) Mat Profit/ (Met Loss) For the current year 2,080 18,226
Closing Balance 3,319,457 3,317,367
Total 4,601,304 4,59%,214

* Statutory reserve created under section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

4.5hort-term borrowings

{(Amount in Rs.)

As at 31 March As at 31 March
Particul
=l 2015 2014
Unsecured:
Dther Leans and Advances 1,950,000
Total 3,900,000 -
5. Other current Habilities
(amaunt in fs.)
As at 31 March As at 31 March
Particul
AR 2015 2014
| Audit foo payable 22472 8,427
|Expesnes payable 40,5419 49,747
TO5 Fayable 1,275
Total 75,268 58,174
&, Short-term provisions
{(Armount in Rs.)
Particulars As at 37 March As at 31 March
2015 2014
Provision for Income tax (net of TOS) 7,264 %
Total 7,264 .




AR SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIWTED
Hates forming part of financial statement

7. Hon-current investments.

{tAmaunt in As.)

Particulars

2015
Fs.

s 8k 31 Mareh|

B at 31
March 2014
Rs:

—
Investment in Equity instruments
investment in Preference-insiumente

Total
e ¢ Provision far dimunition in the value of Investments

Total

- 5,208.011

771,788)
13,000,000

12,508,011

13,771,788

12,908,011

Particulars

“ha st 31 March
2015

S ——
‘Aggregate amount of ungquoted investments.

Total - ) )
Market valle of quated |nvestments

5,208,011
7,700,000




~ | Ne.ofShwe/Unit | (Amountinfs)_
Face value per As et 31 Asat 31| As at 31 March Asat 3]
share March 2015] March 2014 o1 ﬂl’rdi"ﬂ?M[

7.1 Details of Other Non-Current Investments:
5r. No. Hame of the Body Corporate

Invéstiérmant i Equlty Thstruriits - Quoted, fally
ov E'““.”. rume & e

Aachaar Venture india Lid. w| 7,000,000 & 1,362,690 ’

(=}

altied Computes Internatéonal Ltd | 8,500,000 z B57.545 -
Luminaire Technologies Lid - g;s,mu o vamsTes .
NECC Lid, 18,500 : 1,511,904
Mod Industries Lid. R - 7,312 291,936

:'3'. i

Prismium Merchants Ltd = 10 = 135,000 3 438,750
Bharat Hotels Lid. 10 - a0 - 12,200

Subrase Limited 10 - 280 . 28,507

Total (a) 5,308,011 771,788

Premiam Merchants Ltd 10 : 250,000 - | zso000
K. Mot Investment and Finsncial Services PYt, L1d.* w|  asogeo|  as000f 4500000 4,300,000

Premium Tradelinks Private Limited o) 3osea|  eo0000| 3200000 6,000,000

Total (b) 7,700,000 | 13,000,000

Tn!il'ﬁ:l.'a-"b]‘- _12,908,011] 13,771,748

=t Faﬂﬂwifl-ﬁd{ﬁaly -ceased 1o be fellew subsidiary woe.l. 260 11/2014




AMR SHYAM INOLA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Hotes forming part of finencial statement

8, Trade recelvables
{Amount in As,)

Partieul As at 31 March| As at 31 March
ArticLinrs 2015 2014
Trade Receivabls
Unsecured, conslderad gond
autstanding Tor o period exceeding six months . ’
Others 61,277 28,310
61,277 19310
9, Cash and cash equivalents
{Amount in #s.)
As at 31 March| As at 31 March|
| Particuiam 2018 2014
tCach on hand M a9
iBulatces vith banks
In CUFr&EnE accounts 318,481 40,833
11n fixed depaosits 1, 166,000 817,
1.284,57% 657,932

10, Short Term Loan & Advances
{Amaunt in A}

As at 31 March| Asat 31 March
Particulars 2015 2014
Unsecured, considered good
Loans and Advances to related parties . =
Others 13.915.41]
o 23,925,413 -
11, Other current assots
{Amount in Rs.)
PaibEl As gt 31 Mareh| As at 31 march
i 2013 2014
Interest accrused on Advances 6,472 &85
T Refundabie [net of provision) 98,107 9E,493
104,574 99,178

12. Revonue from aporations
{Amount in Rs. )

For the year Far the year
Particulars ended 313t ended 315t

March 2015 March 2014

Inberest moome 92475 54,155
Diwldend drcamme OO .
Processing Incomse TRE, 000 .
Professionat senvice Fees 150,000 -

Financlal Conmsultancy fees 10,500 19,500

Total 541,575 B3,655




13, Other Income .

Fnrtﬁl
lﬁﬁdlm

March 2015]

145,000

k)

_{maunt in Rs.)

For the year
‘anded 3
“March 201

Far the year
ended J1st]
Mareh 2014

satary

Total

137,097 |

15. Other exp

'l‘_irtll:‘l' I... "

Far the yoar
ended 115t
March 2015

eridad 313t
March 2014

Mw:thmn‘tw
it fees

{annual Custodian Charges
Bank charges
Conveyance Charges
{Demat charges
|rqernqi_#iﬂit I’Eﬁ
Listing fees

Materizl Purchase
I..wtﬁ sale of shares
Filing fees
Wﬁm:mnﬂ
|iscellznmous Expenies
Postage exprnses
Professignal charges
Subscription Charges

Total

(e

10,726
u4m
8,742
1,569
1:530
5,270
2,000
ETRFIS
95,760
194,280
145,150

48,755
e
i,

28,384
Mi?'

'[ﬂ.ﬂﬂl

905,704

57279




VIPIN AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

E-4, Defence Colony,
New Délhi - 110024
Phone : 41552060, 24332643 =
Telefax : 011-41551479

E-mail : vnal974@ email.com P

AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members of
AAR SHYAM INDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

W= have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance
bv Aar Shyam India Investment Company Limited for the year ended
March 31, 2015, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of
the said Company with stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the
responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance.
It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

Ir our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with
the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
ahovementioned Listing Agreement, in all material respects.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one
month against the Company as per the records maintained by the
Shareholders/Investor Grievance Committee.

Ve further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FOR VIPIN AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
NO. 014434

i

FLACE: NEW DELHI

DATE: 30.05.2015

i e

PARTNER
MEMBERSHIP NO. 016544




AAR SHYAM [NDIA INVESTHMENT COMPANY LIWITED

Hote Mo, : °
(A} SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i

1 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements of the Compary are prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP ]I India.

The Financial Statements have been prepared onan acorual basis and under the historical cost convention.

GAAP comprises applicable Accounting Standards specified under 5action 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2004, other pronouncements of the |nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India, relevant
applicabie pravisions of the Companies Act, 1936, and Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable and the applicable
gideline: issued by Securitias and Exchange Board of India (SEB1),

Actounticg policies hivve been consistently applied except where & newly issued Accounting Standard bs initially adopted ora
revision 1o an existing Accounting Standard requires.a change in the accounting policy hitherto In use.

All assets and liabilities have been classitied as current ar non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and
oLher criteria set out in the Schedule NIl to the Companies Act, 2013, The Company has ascertained [t operating evele as 12
marths Tor the purpose of current and non-current elassification of assets and liabilities,

2 Use of estimates
Tne preporation of the Financial Statements in conformity with GAAP requites management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets, linbilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the
date of ti & Financial Statements and reported amaounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results might

differ from the estimates, Difference between the actusl results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the
resulis as= known! materialise,

3 Revenue recognition
Rewonue 3 récognised in the books of account an-accrusl basis,

Expense
Al the e penses ane accounted for on accrual basls.

Inwestments

Long tarm investments are valued at cost unless there 15 @ decline in value other than temparary, Current
investments are stated at lower of cost or fair value.,

Current/Mon Current Azsets and Habilities

Assets ara clagsified as Current when it satisfies any of the following critierial
) It s expected to be reatised within 12 manths from the reparting date.

b Itis hedd for trading purpose.

Al other assets are classified as Non-Current

Liabititic s are classified as Current when it satisfies any of the following critieria:
i} It is expected to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date.

b BC £ Beld fer trading purpose,

Al other abilities are classified as Hon-Current




T

1a

12

Provisions, cantingent labilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognised in respect of obligations where, based on the evidence available, thelr existence at the Balance
Sheet dateis considered probable as & result of & past event, and the Company has & present tegal obligation that can be
estimated reliably, and it %5 probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

Provisions are measured by best estimate of the outfiow of economiic benefits required to settle the oblization at the
Balance Sheet date.

Prowiziars, contingent lizbilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Shest date,

Re-imbusement expected in respect of expenditure to settle a provision is recognised anly when It 15 \irtually certain that
the re-imbursement will be received,

A Contingent dsset is neither recagnised nor disclosed in the Financial Statemants.

Impairm=nt of assets
The camoany does not have any fixed assets,

Taxes on income
Tax exprrse for the period comprizes of current Inceme tax and deferred tax.

Current (neome tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax
Act, 19E1.

Deferred tax is recognised, subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax asset, on timing differences,
belng the difference betwien taxable income and accounting income that srginates (n one perlod and are capable of
reversgl Inone or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable
certainty that the assets can be realisad in future, However, when there is a brought forward toss or unabsorbed

depreciztion under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty of realisation of such
a55aLs.

The deferred tax for the timing differences between books and tax profit for the period s acceunted for wsing the tax rates
and faw: that have been enacted or substantively emacted as on balance sheet date.

Earning: per share

Basic earmings per share are computed by dividing the net profit/{loss) after tax (including the post-tax effect of extra
ordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year,

Diluted sarnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit/ (Ioss) after tax (including the post-tax effect of extra
ardingry items, if any} by the welghted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earmings per share and
alse the weighted average number of equity shares which could be fssued on the conversian of all dilutive potential equity
shares, Dilutive potential equity shares are determined as at the end of each period presented.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the Indirect method, whereby profit/loss before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactione
of a no cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of incame or
expenses associated with investing or financing flows, The cash {lows fram operating, invasting and financing activities of
the Company are segregated.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, cheques in hand, balance with banks on current accounts, fixed deposit and
short term, highly liguid investments with an original_maturity of three months or less and which carry insignificant risk of
change: in value. >




AAR SHYAM IMDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

(B) MOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Additional Hotes to the Financial Statements

(i} The Government of India promulgated the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, which came into force
with effect from October 02, Z2006. A= per the Act, the Company is required to ldentify the Micro, Small and Medium suppliers
and pay them interest on overdues beyond the specified period, irmespective of the terms agreed upon with these suppliers.

There | po interest paid/payable during the year by the Company to the suppliers covered under Micro,Small, Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006,

The abose information takes into account only those suppliers who have responded to the enguiries made by the Company for
this purpose. Howevear, according to the Company estimates, there is no liability of interest to such suppliars.

[il} Managerial remuneration: Mo remuneration was pald to any director during the relevant year.

(iily Earning per share 2014-15 2013-14
Mo, af Equity shares 3,000,000 990,000
Met Profit / (Loss) for the pertod atiributable 2,080 18,226

to eguity shares (in rupees)
Basic & Mluted sarning (in rupees) per shares 0.00 0.0z

{iv) Remunieration to Auditors

2014-15 2013-14

Rupeas Rupees
(1) Audie fees 11,472 9,427
12,471 9,427

{¥} Segmert Reporting ;| based on the guiding principles given in Accounting Standard on Segment Reporting (AS-17), the
Compaly's primary Business segment {5 Hospitality. As the Company's business activity falls within a single primary busingss
sgament , the disclosure requirements of AS-17 in this regard are not applicable

(+i) There i no transaction which is required to be disclosed as required under paragraph 3 (viil) of the general instructions for
preparstion of statement of Profit and Loss as per Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013

{vif) Related Party Disclosures under Accounting Standard (45-18)
{a} Mames of the Related Parties
(1) Where control exists:
- K. K.#odi Investment and Financial Services (P) Limited (KKMIFS) ceased to be holding company w.e.f, 2601172014
- The transactions done with KKMIFS during the year are given below,
{i1) Other related parties with whom there are transactions during the yvear
- Premium Merchants Limited (PML) ceased to be fellow subsidiary w.e.f. 26/11/2014
- The transactions done with PML during the year are given below,
{1ii} As 2n the Balance Sheet date, there is no holding or subsidiary or associate of the Company,

Key Management Personnel
Mr, Sahth Singh Gusain, Director
Mr. Kushal Jain, Director

Mrs. Beznu Agarwal, Director




{b) Transactions with Related Parties during the year

Description Amount (Rs)
Salz of <hares to KKMIFS 4070526
Sale of <hares to PML 1318340

1wy There #re no disputed dues of wealth tax, service tax, income tax which have not been deposited by the Company.
(%) Previouw: year figures have been regrouped/recast wherever found necessary to make them comparable with those of the
currenl year.

(i) Balances shown under Trade Receivables, Trade Payables and advances are subject to confirmation and reconciliation with the
respect ve parties.

(%) Figures are rounded off to nearest Rupee,

As per our report of even date
For Vipin Augarwal & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered fccountants

BM Sahib Singh Gusain

Director Director
DIN Mo. 00056062 DIN Ho. 006497846
Place : Mew Dalhi
Dated : 30th May 2015 fl
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Company Secretary




